From: "Bull, Michelle" <Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: June 15, 2015 at 4:49:52 PM EDT

To: Lina Camacho <lcamachoengenuitygroup.com>

Ce: "alan.wertepny@mockroos.com" <alan.wertepny@mockroos.com>
Subject: RE: Town of South Palm Beach Year 4 Annual Report review

Lina,
Thank you for submitting. There are no further deliverables for Year 4.
Michelle Bull

(850) 245-7561
http:/ / www.dep.state.fl.us/ water / stormwater/npdes/

From: Lina Camacho [mailto:lcamacho@engenuitygroup.com]

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 4:49 PM

To: Bull, Michelle

Cc: alan.wertepny@mockroos.com

Subject: RE: Town of South Palm Beach Year 4 Annual Report review

Michelle,

Attached is the revised page 16 for the Town of South Palm Beach Annual Report. Please let me
know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Lina M. Camacho, P.E.
Project Engineer
lcamacho@engenuitygroup.com

https:/inetmail/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAAAS5k36Im%2fTaQo6ziuOnaZb8... 6/18/2015



81 Jo 9| abeg ¥00Z '8z Asenuer aanosy3 (2)009 #29-29 wied 430

SUON :SasSaWNEIM sfempeoy
£Vl Hed

'SAempeOy PBUIBUIB) UMO] ON "WN :stibusns

BUON :SBIOUBIOL3P SSAIPPE 0] SUOISIASY JINMS nrsidomaapia

yueoiiubig
(AR

Juawdojaaspas ou pey sey pue no Jjing Aj@je|dwoo s umoy ayl “yN :syibuang v

BUON :S3SSaLEINN

aoueUlUIBW

BUON :SBI0UBIOY3P SSBIPPE O} SUOISINSY dNMS | 1o onoadsur

. |[o13uod
S8SSaU}BIM ON SISSAUNEI |eimonng
‘llBM SHOM weaBoid 2ouBUBUIRY § uoRORdSU| Juasald syibuang dickaiees
juswe|3 dINMS
(pejojduwos eq Jsnw uoRIes siyi) NOILYNIVAI dNMS Juoney) ywiad

(dINMS) WYHO0Hd INTJWIDOVYNVYIN ¥ILYMINEOLS JHL 40 NOLLVNTIVAS  “lIA NOLLO3S

UOIJONIISU0D Sa)IUIag
siamainal uejd ayis

Eonoonmc_ ays
2]euIpIo0) Jaulel 18y
lojfe] xay pay .vm ! w 1 198yg ul-ubig i L UORONIISUOD SOIWISd
e s ) 0 vl e :oamuu_twu
Bujuges) -uou) Bujutesj Bututesy
= ) Jaysaley enul uonesyIue)
L I T s DR STl 2 A, ST L Py e

‘sbunesw coauzbwcou.@: prjout ued butues) L.n...u.ﬂm.o ays Em\_t& ‘payiusd / pauies] Ajsnoinald 81em OyM Ye)s JO Jaquunu atjj 4 uwnjo) Ul ejou uayl
pue ‘ueaA Buipioda. sjqeoydde sy} Buunp paiyLaa / pauiel) SIojesedo ejis UoNINASUOI ajeald pue yejs Jo Jequinu oty Ajuo podas pinoys ssywiad 8y BION 430

“Jeak Buiods) ejqeoydde ay) Buunp suossad ajeaud pue yejs s sapuuad
ay) Ag paueiqo 7 0} papiroad jou sem Buiuies) Aym jo uoneuedxs ue 4 uwnjo) ul spmour asead ‘sway buiodal asay) jo Aue Joj papodal si 0. §] BION 430

-aa)iuiad ay) Aq pauiel) suosiad ajeaud jo Jaquinu
ay) pue ‘(Buiuien apisyno pue asnoy-ul Yjog) pauies siojesado ays pue siemairal uejd ays ‘siojoadsul Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘sanianoe Buiuien jo adA) pue Jsquinu syl poday

Ayanoy pi0o3y pauwiopad uuﬂzﬂ%
sjuawWwWwon ay mm:_ctotmn_ | uonejuBWIN0Q SaIANRDY AAnoy dIWMS 2lqeyuenppuawalinbay yuuad OB
jjuzg Jo Jaquinp
juuad
. & . I ..a ] ..0 vm _ -<




